Action

Minutes Redvale Landfill

Community Liaison Committee Meeting Held at the Redvale Landfill Office - Monday 13/11/2017 at 6.30pm

Site tour started 6.30pm Meeting started 7:00pm

Welcome: R Leinwand

Present: R.Leinwand, B Earwaker, S Walker, K Storie, R Bailey, A Vosper, J Hutchinson, N DeWitt, L Johnston, D Marshall, D Hardy, S Dryland, B Gibbs, R Croker,

N Donovan

Apologies: F.McKenzie, M Drury

Absent:

Minutes previous meeting: Circulated

Minutes be accepted as a true and correct record – A Vosper Seconded – K Storie

Matters arising:

- Refuse Vehicle Movements Refuse truck limit exceedance on 16th Oct, 660 movements vs Limit of 650 was reported by WMNZ through to Council as a TL2 Exceedance. WMNZ diverted smaller payload customers to refuse transfer stations and the data for the following days, shows a significant reduction below the 650 limit. AC are also counting miscellaneous delivery vehicles as well as refuse truck movements.
- 63 Richards Road. Consent has been granted, which has upset a number of Richards Rd residents.

Correspondence In: nil

Correspondence Out: nil

Rob Bailey presented an Operational update.

Complaints: The combined WMNZ/AC Register of Complaints was presented. In summary, 2 complaints in August, 3 in September and 1 report to council in October. No complaints received in November to date.

Odour: A significant drop in complaints during August/Sept/Oct.

Noise from construction activity appears to be getting loader in Tender Rd. AV explained where the construction activities were located. A noise bund is being built in the western corner.

WMNZ

WMNZ recording all complaints received and issuing them via email to Auckland Council. 1 complaint logged with Council from Louise Johnson relating to odour in school car park was not recorded. DM reported that there had been no complaint to/from the school on that day.

Action

Regulatory Issues:

• AC site visit 3rd November. Reviews of monitoring records and a site inspection. Nigel reported no significant issues. Site was in full compliance.

WMNZ have applied for permission for a temporary tyre storage area at Redvale whilst the new MfE funded project tyre shredding facility in Wiri becomes operational. AC confirmed that given its temporary nature, (less than 6 months) this is acceptable within the existing consents, and can take place, as a temporary activity. Current status on the Wiri facility is that the equipment has been installed, and commissioning tests are in progress.

WMNZ has approved a CapEx (Capital Expense Approval) to purchase 2 new generators that will be added to the existing units, bringing the total to 14. Marshall Day, who are the noise consultants used by Waste Management, have been commissioned to to investigate and recommend a method to keep noise within consent limits when the new generators are added. The generators will expected to be on line until the middle of 2018

AC

WMNZ / Marshall Day

General Business:

- Possum vermin issue was raised. Residents advised that they had seen an increase in
 possum activity in Richards Rd. Residents asked what measures WMNZ take. AV
 confirmed feral deer culled by DOC hunter. WMNZ had one trap set up and caught
 1 possum around the office area. WMNZ will ask its contractor to provide a
 proposal for the pond area by Richards Rd, using bait.
- Concerns raised about the visibility of the website, and the ease of access. Recent changes to the company website may have made it less visible (?) S Dryland to review with IT and Communications.
- Nick de Witt requested data on airspace remaining and the extra reports required by the new consent

WMNZ

S.Dryland

Post Meeting Minute: The data to be provided annually in accordance with condition 27D. Airspace remaining at 30th June 2017 is 7,962,816m³

- WMNZ will review the consent and will provide further information to the CLC in accordance with condition 27.
- Some discussions on the opinion piece of the CLC Chairman in the recent Dairy Flat Newsletter. In summary this was written as an opinion of the CLC chair. Some residents felt that it was not representative of the views of the committee. Other members of the committee did not have a strong view, either way. Going forward, all future chairman's reports submitted to the newsletter will be suitably toned to reflect the committee views.
- National Ride for Road Safety Sunday 19th November. A series of horse riding events will be taking part across the country to draw national attention to the issue of road safety. A local TVB3 journalist, Karen Rutherford, was seriously injured and

WMNZ

her horse had to be put down in Postman's Rd last year following a serious and totally avoidable collision with a car. Dairy Flat will be the biggest gathering with up to 150-200+ horse riders and walkers. WMNZ has opened up the Trotting Track and its land areas to the press, media and general public, so that a safe and secure ride could take place, across country and along Richards Rd.

Next meeting dates: 12th March 2018, 11th June 2018, 10th September 2018 & 3rd December 2018.

Meeting closed: 8:14pm